To

Subject:

Sir,

2.

S.N. [

The Divisional Forest Officer
Kullu Forest Division, Kullu

Diversion of 4.8639 ha of forest land in favour of Parkash M/s Bloot

Fozal Hydro Pvt. Ltd. for the c/o of Bloot Fozal SHEP (5.0 MW) within
the jurisdiction of Kullu Forest Division, Distt. Kullu, HP.
(Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/IRRIG/457770/2024).

Kindly refer to your office online EDS dated 17.01.2024 raised through Parivesh
1.0 on the above cited subject.

The point-wise reply to the observations is given under:

EDS

- Reply

The reply is not acceptable, as the proposal is
still in initial stage, hence all documents are
required to be revised accordingly, further,
the detail in online Part-I is editable, hence
take further action.

The matter regarding correction of
project details of Part-I was taken with
MoEF & CC, Gol and they has asked
that necessary correction in this regard
can be made at Nodal Office level which
may please be requested from Nodal |
Officer, HP. Further, the revised
proposed forest and private area is
4.8639 ha. and 0.0628 ha. respectively
and accordingly all relevant documents |
have been revised and uploaded in Part-I.

The documents as uploaded at Sr. No.31 are

not legible, please upload the legible copies
of the same.

Legible copy of documents has been
uploaded against additional information |
of Part-1.

The consent letter of HIMURJA is for 2.0
MW whereas project has been proposed for
5.0 MW. Necessary rectification/clarification
in this regard to be done.

The capacity of the project has been
enhanced to 5.0 MW from 2.0 MW and
as per TEC and 1A the approved capacity
of the project is 5.0 MW.

The copies of IA as uploaded at Sr. No.31
are not legible.

The legible copy of IA has been
uploaded against additional information
of Part-I.

The list of approved or proposed project has
been uploaded but reply of point No.I2 (iii)
is not correct, as total capacity of the rivulet
in terms of Hydro Power Project.

The certificate issued by HIMURJA |
showing  the detail of projects
approved/proposed has been uploaded
against additional information of Part-I.
Further, as per the letter issued by
HIMURJA the capacity of the stream in
terms of Hydro Power Project is 18.50 |
MW,

please.

This is submitted for favour of kind information and further necessary action
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